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TO:  Mayor Linda Gorton  

 Urban County Council 

FROM:  Aldona Valicenti  

Chief Information Officer 

CC:  Chad Cottle 

DATE:  March 24, 2020 

SUBJECT: Coroner’s Phone System 
 

 

 

Request Authorization to: enter into a 5-year leasing agreement with Unified Technologies for payment 

of a server replacement and the continued maintenance of the Mitel phone system (formerly Shortel). 

Why are you requesting? Department needs this action completed because: a new server is needed to 

support the newest version of the software for the Mitel phone system. The new software will improve 

the functionality of important features for Mac users. 
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: $1743.37 

 The cost for future FY is: $3559.48  

Are the funds budgeted?  

 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Funds are budgeted. 

 Account number: 1101-202505-0001-76102 (already paid FY20) 
 

File Number: 0446-20 
 

Director/Commissioner: Michael Nugent/Aldona Valicenti 


